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Message

From: john & paula GRO

Sent: 13/07/2021 19:31:33

To: Paula Vennells [p! GRO
Subject: Fwd: Sparrow

Attachments: Scan 1.jpeg; Scan 2.jpeg; Scan 3.jpeg; Scan 4.jpeg; Scan.jpeg

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Neil McCausland < GRO
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:29:50 PM
To: rusheyford( GRO

Subject: FW: Sparrow

Hi Paula

Trying again.

Let me know if you get this

If not | will mail to the below address.

All the best

Neil

From: "neil@ GRO
Date: Thursday, 19 March 2020 at 07:45

To: ¢ ' 8RO ' !

Subject: FW: Sparrow

From: "neil GRO
Date: Sunday, 15 March 2020 at 12:06
To: < GRO j

Subject: Sparrow

Hi Paula,

Forgive me for being paranoid with the email address!

All very well here thank you — hope you are too.
Testing times for hospitals and crematorium!

| had looked before and found nothing.

I stumbled across these two bits that | just seem to have neglected to throw out.
They may be of some small use — if only to jog your memory of the players involved.

Take care.
All the best.
Neil



